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The Principal

Velalar College of Engineering and Technology ~
Thindal, Thindal Post

Erode- 638009.

Sir,
Sub:  Provisional affiliation for the AICTE approval obtained additional course(s) /
variation in intake in the existing course(s) which were included in the Single

Window System of Tamil Nadu Engineering Admissions for the academic
year 2002-03 - Reg.

Ref:  Your application for affiliation dated 25-10-2002
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With reference to the application cited above, I am to inform that the provisional
affiliation is granted for the academic year 2002-03 for the following course(s) with the
sanctioned strength mentioned against each at Velalar College of Engineering and _-
Technology, Thindal, Thindal Post, Erode- 638009 subject to the fulfillment of the
conditions mentioned below:

Previous Revised
SLNo.|Degree Course (s) Sanctioned Sancticned
Strength Strength
1. |B.Tech. Information Technology 00 60

Conditions to be satisfied / fulfilled:

1. The college should be already offering affiliated courses other than the additional
course(s) mentioned above.

2. For the above mentioned courses AICTE approval sfmuld haﬁe been obtained for the
academic year 2002-03 and conditions stipulated by AICTE should have been
fulfilled.

3. The above-mentioned courses should have been included with the revised strength
along with other existing courses in your college in the Single Window System of
Tamil Nadu Engineering Admissions for the academic year 2002-03.

4. The College should satisfy all the affiliation conditions enclosed and any other

conditions as and when stipulated by the University.
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10.

11.

The college should satisfy the required minimum number of working days for the
above course(s) before the commencement of the final examinations.

An inspection committee will visit your college in due course and the college should
comply with conditions, if any, stipulated by the University for affiliation.

An inspection/processing fee of Rs.25,000/- (Rupees twenty five thousand only) per
course, if not paid earlier for the No Objection Certificate (NOC) inspection, should
be remitted by Demand Draft, drawn in favour of “The Director, Centre for
Engineering Partnership, Anna University, Chennai- 600 025” by return of post.

An affiliation fee of Rs.1,50,000/- (Rupees one lakh and fifty thousand only) per
additional course up to a sanctioned strength of 60-should be remitted by Demand
Draft, drawn in favour of “The Director, Centre for Engineering Partnership, Anna
University, Chennai- 600 025” by return of post. The college should remit
Rs.75,000/- (Rupees seventy-five thousand only) for the course as affiliation fee for
the additional sanctioned strength exceeding 60 and up to 120 by Demand Draft
drawn in favour of “The Director, Centre for Engineering Partnership Anna
University, Chennai- 600 025” by return of post.

The college is reminded to submit, if not submitted earlier, the certificate required
under Section 37(B) of Tamil Nadu Land Reforms (LC) Act, 1961 and other safety
certificates.

The provisional affiliation now granted is subject to the fulfillment of all the
affiliation requirements and production and verification of all the certificates and
documents mentioned in the application for affiliation.

Under no circumstance fresh admission be made in the above course(s) during the
next academic year 2003-2004, until specific permission is obtained from the
University.

Yours faithfully,

/ REGISTRAR

Copy to:

1))

The Advisor (E&T), All India Council for Technical Education, Indira Gandhi

sports complex, I.P. Estate, New Delhi — 110 002.

The Secretary to Government, Higher Education Department, Government of Tamil
Nadu, Chennai — 600 009. y

The Director of Technical Education, Chennai — 600 025.

The Controller of Examinations, Anna University, Chennai — 600 025.
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